o PRAIRIE ALLIANCE
PO Box 2424
Station A
Champaign, Ill. 61820

Mr. John C, Carr 11 Feb., 1981

Chief FOIA and Privacy Branch

.8, Nuclear Regulatory Commissinsn FREEDOM OF I"FORMATION
Washington, D.C. 20555 ACiI R’ ST

FOT A-91-5
Dear Mr. Carr: Rj_&_ ‘d Q-i?- ‘

Prairie Alliance rzcently filed Petition for Leav? to Intervene and
Supplement inIllinois Power Company's request for an operating license
for Clinton Units 1 and 2. (d>cket numbers 50-461 and 50-462)

We are presently working with the NRC staff -Richard Coddard- to bring
our petition into the proper form by March 9, 1981. We require, but

do not have, a number of relevant documents. The LPDR in Clinton is

35 miles away and it is a hardship for our representatives to make this
trip on a regular basis. 1In fact, plans made for a trip there today
had to be cacelled becaus2 the roads were impassible due to ice and
snow, We feel that the current set-up is in violation of the Freedom
of Information Act. We would greatly appreciate having copies of a
number of documents. Our request is for the following:

I) Licensee Events Reports pertaining to BWRs.

I1) NUREGS 0654, 0386, 0737, 0690, 0578, 0585, 0694, the annual
report for 1980, and the most recent Generic Task Action
Plan

II1)The Inspection and Evaluation Reports and Illinois Power's
responses.

Thank you very much.
Sincerely,

Caroline Mueller
Prairie Alliance

For a Safe Energy Future

8108170303




